The Honorable John M. Vittone
Chief Administrative Law Judge
U.S. Department of Labor

800 K Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20001-8002

Re: U.S. Department of Labor, Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer and
Labor Servicesv. California Department of Industrial Relations, Case Nos. 2002-
CCP-1, 2003-CCP-1

Dear Judge Vittone:

| enclose an original and two copies of the Parties Joint Motion to Cancel the Hearing
and Set a Briefing Schedule for Cross-Motions for Summary Decision in the above
consolidated cases. To expedite the filing of this motion, | have attached the faxed
signature pages of respondents counsel. The parties are willing, however, to file a hard
copy of the signature page at your request. | have sent a copy of the motion to opposing
counsdl as indicated in the certificate of service attached to the document.

Sincerely,
CHARLESD. RAYMOND
Associate Solicitor for

Employment and Training
Lega Services

By:

STEPHEN R. JONES
Attorney

SCOTT GLABMAN
Senior Appellate Attorney

Enclosures

cc. Fred D. Lonsdae, Esg.
Julian O. Standen, Esq.



